MaEMHOBa, Henu P.

From: MayHoBa, MoHuka C.

Sent: 29 mait 2025 1. 11:33

To: MapuHoBa, Hean P.

Cc: AnekcaHngpos, MnameHn I.; boroesa, HOnmna K.
Subject: FW: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP
Attachments: Cornixs for Kozloduy NPP.xls

BX-E-3640/29.05.2025

C yBa)xkeHune,
MoHuKa NayHoBa

EKcnepT mapKeTuHr

Ten.: (0973) 7 26 49

E: MSPaunova@npp.bg

L+AELl Koznoayin” EA], 3321

Bbnrapus, obnact Bpaua, rp. Kosnoayh

_ :
@) LAELL KOBAOAYI” EAA [ ™

KOZLODUY NPP EAD EHepaus 3a yucma npupoga

31 Umeiin e KOH¢MA€HLLIA3}'I€H ¥ npefHa3Ha4YeH camo 3a ajpecata, nocoyeH no-rope. Ctporo 336p3HeHO € [la ce Konupa v pa3npocTpaHAasa MH¢OpMaLl,IAﬂ OT Hero A0 TpeTn inua 6e3
JUYHOTO
CMEHO cbriacue Ha nogaTena. AKO cTe Noay4namn Tosa cbobuieHmne no rpewka, mona otrosopete OﬁpaTHO Ha nojgaTena, 3a Aa Ce NpeaoTBpPaTAT noao6Hn rpewkxn s bbaeue.

From: MapuHoBsa, Henu P. <NRMarinova@npp.bg>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 10:46 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: FW: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP

Henu PoceHoBa MapuHoBa
Exkcnept ,,MapKketuHr”

Ten.: (0973) 734 80
E: nrmarinova@npp.bg

+AEL| Koznogyi” EAL], 3321
Bbnrapusi, obnact Bpaua, rp. Kosnogyi

@) LAELL KO3AOAYI" EAA T

KOZLODUY NPP EAD EHepaus 3a yucma npupoga

To3u umeiin e KoHdUAEHUMANEH 1 NPeHa3HaueH Camo 3a aJpecaTa, Noco4eH no-rope. CTporo 3abpaHeHo e Aa ce KonMpa 1 pasnpocTpaHaBa MHGOPMALMA OT Hero o TpeTu nua bes
U3PUYHOTO NUCMEHO Cbraacue Ha nogartens. Ako cTe nonyyunun Tosa Cb06lU'eHV|E no rpeLwka, mona oTropopete 06paTHO Ha noaarens, 3a Aa ce NpeAoTBPaTAT F'IO,CLO6HI4 rpewkn 8

6baeLue.



From: Lee Lukas <lee@alphasourceintl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:40 PM

To: MapuHoBsa, Henun P. <NRMarinova@npp.bg>
Subject: Re: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP

Thank you so much Neli — | appreciate your reply!

Please see the attached spreadsheet with suggested products based on the provided list. Unfortunately, we will not
be able to provide line item #1 on your list... that sounds like a very specific electronic accountability log with an
integrated scale. Given enough time, we could come up with something that might meet your needs, but definitely
not by Friday! Also, though the string is not on this list, it will be included with the pricing we will provide for you.

For the provided list, | gave some options that seem to fit items in your list. Please take a look at this list and also our
catalogue here: https://issuu.com/alphasourceintl/docs/alphasourcepowergen catalog 7-25 digital

And let me know if there are any other items that you would like pricing for in addition to the items | have on the
provided spreadsheet. If there are no additions, our distributor in Germany will be reaching out to you soon with
pricing.

Thank you so much for your assistance. | look forward to talking with you soon!

Lee Lukas

Director of International Business Development

Alphasource® Inc.

P.O. Box 12250 — 4837-49 N. Stenton Avenue - Philadelphia, PA 19144
0 215.844.6470 C 410.610.6738 F 215.844.6252
Lee@alphasourceintl.com www.alphasourceintl.com

ALPHASOURCE.

Your First Source for Industrial,
Maintenance & Innovative Safety Supplies

Check us out on: ﬂ ]_i' E.LIJ
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Alphasource’, Inc. proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Alphasource®, Inc. family of Companies.

This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action
taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any

copy of this e-mail and any printout.
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From: "MapuHoBa, Henn P." <NRMarinova@npp.bg>
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 8:35 AM

To: Lee Lukas <lee@alphasourceintl.com>

Subject: RE: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP

Your attachment(s) were cleaned by Check Point Sandblast Threat Extraction.



Click here to restore the original(s) or contact your system administrator.

You may be required to authenticate, in that case follow these instructions:

1. You will be directed to a page where you would be requested to specify your email address.
2. An email with verification code will be sent to you.

3. Copy the code and return to the attachment recovery page.

4. The email with original attachments will be released to your mailbox.

Please exercise discretion when requesting to release suspicious attachments.

Hello Mr. Lee,
Thank you contacting with us!
| am attaching the information you need.

Best regards,
Neli Marinova

Henu PoceHoBa MapuHoBa
Ekcnept ,,MapKeTuHr”

Ten.: (0973) 734 80
E: ntmarinova@npp.bg

+AEL| Koznogyii” EAL], 3321
Bbnrapus, obnact Bpaua, rp. Kosnoayih

@) JAELL KOSAOAYI” EAA T

KOZLODUY NPP EAD EHepaus 3a yucma npupoga

To3u umeiin e KoHdUAEHUMANEH U NPeHa3HaueH Camo 3a aJpecaTa, Noco4eH no-rope. CTporo 3abpaHeHo e Aa ce KonMpa 1 pa3npocTpaHaBa MHGOPMaLMA OT Hero Ao TpeTu nua bes
U3PUYHOTO NUCMEHO Cbraacue Ha nogartens. Ako cTe nonyynunun Tosa CbOGlU'eHME no rpeLwka, mona oTrooperte 06paTHO Ha noaarens, 3a Aa ce NpeAoTBPaTAT FIO,CLO6HM rpewkKkn 8
6baeLue.

From: Lee Lukas <lee@alphasourceintl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:32 PM
To: MapuHoBa, Heaun P. <NRMarinova@npp.bg>

Subject: FW: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP

Hello!
| apologize for the late response... we discovered that your first notice went to our spam file and was not identified.
The provided link for the foreign material exclusion needs does not work for us... when clicked on we receive a

“page not found” notification. Would it be possible for you to send us the specific needs so that we may then
respond?



Thank you so much — | wish you a good day!
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

@ ALPHASOURCE.

Your First Source for Industrial,
Maintenance & Innovative Safety Supplies

Checkusouton:‘j S 'U.IJ
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Alphasource’, Inc. proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Alphasource’, Inc. family of Companies.

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
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From: MapuHoBa, Henn P. <NRMarinova@npp.bg>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 4:56:10 AM

To: Support <talk@alphasourceintl.com>

Subject: INFORMATION NOTICE NPP

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

You don't often get email from nrmarinova@npp.bg. Learn why this is important




Henu PoceHoBa MapuHoBa
Exkcnept ,,MapKeTuHr

Ten.: (0973) 7 34 80
E: nrmarinova@npp.bg

+AEL| Koznogyi” EALl, 3321
Bbnrapus, obnact Bpaua, rp. Kosnoayih

@) JAELL KOSAOAYI" EAA T

KOZLODUY NPP EAD EHep2us 3a yucma npupoga

To3u umeiin e KoHdUAEHLMANEH U NPeHa3HaueH Camo 3a aJpecaTa, Noco4eH no-rope. CTporo 3abpaHeHo e Aa ce Konupa 1 pasnpocTpaHasa MHGOPMALMA OT Hero Ao TpeTu Anua bes
M3PUYHOTO NMUCMEHO Cbracke Ha noaatena. AKO CTe NOJIyYWM ToBa CbobLLEHME MO rpellka, MOA OTroBopeTe 06paTHO Ha NojaTena, 3a Aa Ce NPeoTBPATAT NOA0GHM rpewku B

6baeLe.



